

NR on AG climate change

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 23 Nov 2016 20:42:24 -0500
Attachments: NR - Electricity Prices Below Forecast - From DMO on 2016-11-23-830PM - 750-750kWh.docx (54.3 kB); NR - Electricity Prices Below Forecast - From DMO on 2016-11-23-830PM - 800-750kWh.docx (54.41 kB)

Hi Deputy,

ESP reminded me that the version I showed you is not accurate because the old and new numbers nevertheless compare 800 kWh and 750 kWh. Tomorrow, it would be possible to calculate a current 800-kWh number, but Tim notes that such a number would be higher than what we've used in the rebate and RPP media products.

With the point about media products in mind, I think this narrows it down to two options:

1. The NR with the 750-750 comparison; or
2. The NR with the 800-750 comparison.

Note that the \$155 (in both notes) is our actual number (as opposed to the IESO's \$152 from the table today).

Which one would you like to send to the MO along with our caveats (including a note that some content is still being confirmed, so that we have more time if we need it to decide which version to go with)?

Eric